



LAUREN GRIER

DEVELOPER

LAURENGRIER.DEV



PROFILE INFO

Lauren has excellent written and verbal communication skills as well as over 10 years experience in customer service. Lauren has directly with clients to develop web designs and content to support their business needs and to help expand their client outreach. She is able to build websites from the ground up using HTML, CSS, and JavaScript.



WORK EXPERIENCE



Freelance Frontend Developer

2020 - Present

Griercitymedia, LLC

Working as freelance web designer. Focus on frontend web design and development. Utilizing HTML, CSS, JavaScript.



Director of Web Design

2021 - 2022

CheerSource, LLC

Designed and Developed Web Content to increase user experience. Create multiple websites for Cheer Industry Events.



Area Supervisor

2022 - Present

Ross Stores, Inc

Executes production plans that optimize turn time and expedite merchandise through the distribution center in an accurate, cost-effective manner.



MY SKILLS & EXPERTISE

HTML

Bootstrap

SEO

CSS

Git

Wix

JavaScript

React

WordPress



MY REFERENCE

Brittany Bennett

Bright Path CDC / Director
980-875-9934

Frank Middleton

The Cheer Challenge/CEO
770-231-0555



CONTACT



Phone

704-458-4661



Email

LaurenGrierDev@gmail.com



Address

9922 Orchard Grass Court,
Charlotte, NC, 28278



EDUCATION



2011 - 2014

Bachelor Of Media

University of South Carolina



2016 - 2017

Master Of Creative Writing

Full Sail University



2020 - 2022

Associate of Cinematography

Full Sail University



CERTIFICATIONS



2022

**Zero to Mastery-
Complete Web Developer**



Coming Soon

**Boot.Dev-
Back-end Developer**